
June 10, 2013 Liquor License 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT Craig St. Lawrence of N7711 Redtail Lane, Malone 

is applying for a liquor license for C & S Player’s LLC located at W12010 Rose-Eld 
Road, Ripon. The application is for a Class “B” Retailers License for the sale of 

Fermented Malt Beverages and a Class “B” Retailers Licenses for the sale of 
Intoxicating Liquor. The tavern is located in Section 31 of the Town of Rosendale. 

 
Respectfully Submitted 
Town of Rosendale 

Roxanne Tarnow, Clerk 

 


